Legistar: 240328

DISTRICT 3

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: October 9, 2024 (COW) (B of T) Date: October 17, 2024
TITLE: 22" Street Corridor Signal Modernizations - Design Engineering Contract
SUBMITTED BY: Mike Barbier, PE, Civil Engineer I1 h‘g

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This is the preliminary and design engineering contract for the 22" Street Corridor Signal Modernizations
project that includes signal modernizations at the intersections of 22" Street and Finley Road, Main Street,
and Grace Street. This project is federally funded (90% federal share of construction costs) and is in the
current CIP.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Total Contract Amount: $250,132.10
Project Number: ST 25 02 22™ Street Corridor Signal Modernizations
Account: MFT Engineering Fund (420.730.730.75410)

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X___ Date

Finance Director X_. {/ . ] . Date AL
Village Manager X_/ 1'_4,///,&@/ . /:/ ,(/5({/_/2“4 Date /4'// Z/ny

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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